From: b

—————gi v -

Sent: Tuesday, June 14 2016 8:43 AM

To: _ _ Saamy
Cc: ey, - - ’CDS)

Subject: FW: 9th edition mecha.. tal ventilation

Good morning. Below please find a comment on the ninth edition of the building code. This is another that pertains to a
portion of the ninth edition not concerning the energy provisions and therefore not under consideration at today’s
public hearing. Thank you.

From: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 10;17 PM

To: Carley, Stephen (DPS)

Cc: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Subject: FW: 9th edition mechanical ventitation

FYI

Felix J. Zemel
Department of Public Safety
Technical Director / Acting C»*~* ~f "nspections -- Building

t--ng

From: Mark Barbadoro [r

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 8:08 AM
To: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Subject: 9th edition mechanical ventilation

hi Felix,

I was looking over the ventilation requirements of the MA amendment

N1103.6 Mechanical Ventilation. the mode! code directs us to M1507 but the amendment replaces this with a formula
for ventilation. the problem is that there is no amendment for section M1507 so there will be two different mechanical
ventilation requirements in the 9th edition.

| recommend that you add an amendment that says the following:

M1507.3.3

Replace the first paragraph of section M1507.3.3 as follows:

"1507.3.3 the whole house mechanical ventilation system shall provide outdoor air at a continuous rate of not Iess than
that determined in accordance with section N1103.6"




| think that will close the loop.
let me know if I'm off track.
thanks

Mark Barbadoro
Building Inspector for Oak Bluffs and Aguinnah



